From: Jamie Kneen <jamie@miningwatch.ca>

Sent: May 12, 2022 10:30 AM

To: Patchell,Jason (IAAC/AEIC) <Jason.Patchell@iaac-aeic.gc.ca>

Cc: Marathon Mine Review / Examen Mine Marathon (IAAC/AEIC) <marathonminereview-
examenminemarathon@iaac-aeic.gc.ca>; Aidan Gilchrist-Blackwood

<personal information removed>

Subject: Marathon Palladium Project - oral closing submission

Hi Jason,

| would like to confirm that MiningWatch Canada would like to make a brief oral presentation at
the closing session of the Joint Panel hearings.

Yours,
Jamie

Jamie Kneen (he/him), Outreach Coordinator and Canada Program Co-Lead, MiningWatch
Canada
cell/message: +1 (613) 761-2273 — Skype: jamiekneen — Ottawa Time Zone
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From: Aidan Gilchrist-Blackwood <personal information removed>

Sent: May 10, 2022 6:46 PM

To: Marathon Mine Review / Examen Mine Marathon (IAAC/AEIC) <marathonminereview-
examenminemarathon@iaac-aeic.gc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Marathon Palladium hearings: Deadline to register to submit oral closing remarks
remarks?

Hello,

Just sent this message to Shelley Rolland-Perkus and saw she no longer works for IAAC. With
the moving of the closing remarks session to Thursday, May 19th, | wanted to inquire and see if
it is still possible for participants to register to submit oral closing remarks? If so, when is the
final day when it would be possible to register?

Thanks very much for your assistance!
Aidan

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Aidan Gilchrist-Blackwood <personal information removed>

Date: Tue, May 10, 2022 at 6:36 PM

Subject: Marathon Palladium hearings: Deadline to register to submit oral closing remarks
remarks?

To: Rolland-Poruks,Shelley (IAAC/AEIC) <Shelley.Rolland-Poruks@iaac-aeic.gc.ca>




Dear Ms. Rolland-Perkus,

I hope this email finds you well! With the moving of the closing remarks session to Thursday,
May 19th, | wanted to inquire and see if it is still possible for participants to register to submit
oral closing remarks? If so, when is the final day when it would be possible to register?

Thanks so much!
Aidan





